City Attorney's Communication #2016-1286
September 28, 2016

TO: Karen Friedman, AICP, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 113, “Licenses”

As requested in your memorandum dated September 28, 2016, Development Services
Memorandum No. 16-453, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced

matter, has been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 113,
"LICENSES," OF THE POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 113.39, “BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT SCHEDULE,”
TO EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD FOR A BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
FOR CHRISTMAS TEMPORARY HOLIDAY SALES VENDORS; BY
AMENDING SECTION 11340, “TEMPORARY HOLIDAY SALES
VENDORS,” TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL TIME FOR THOSE
CONDUCTING SALES UNDER A TEMPORARY HOLIDAY SALES
VENDOR LICENSE FOR A SPECIFIC TIME PERIOD IN NOVEMBER
THROUGH DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please carefully review the ordinance to ensure that it meets with your desires.
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